
 1

AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

JANUARY 13, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Student Recognition 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
   
8. Consent Agenda:…………………………………………………………………….Pages 3-26 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on December 09, 2013 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 E. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 776-817, Building Fund #’s 103-107, Child 

 Nutrition Fund #’s 31-33 and SAC Fund #5 and listed change orders and Activity 
 Fund Reports 

 
  

1



 2

 
9. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve the transcription of math 
  and science credit options taught at Meridian Technology Center……..Pages 27-28 
 
  Commentary: 
  We take this action every year.  This allows 11th and 12th grade students to take a math 

or science course at Meridian Technology that counts as credit at Guthrie High School. 
  Chad Wilson will answer any questions. 
     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
10. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignments as  
 listed for 2013-2014 and discussion of purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of  
 which information  would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal  
 law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
11. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………………..Page 29 
 
12.  Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2013-2014….Page 30 
 
13. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
14. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
15. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    
 

2



 1

 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
DECEMBER 09, 2013 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE, 
OKLAHOMA ON DECEMBER 09, 2013 
 
 
Board Members Present: Orville Cornelius, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, 

Janna Pierson and Travis Sallee  
 
Board Members Absent: Tom Holtz and Sharon Watts 
 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Chad Wilson, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education 
  Jerry Gammill, Director of Maintenance 
  Kathy Bertwell, Director of Transportation 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
   
   
1. The meeting was called to order by 1st Vice-President Gail Davis. 
 
2. Members Orville Cornelius, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson and Travis Sallee 

were present for roll call. 
 
 Members Tom Holtz and Sharon Watts were not present for roll call. 
 
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. Vice-President Davis asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of 
 Allegiance. 
 
5A. Vice-President Davis asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak 

to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board. 
 
5B. Vice-President Davis called for any comments to the Board by Board members.   
 
 There were no comments by Board members. 
 

3



 2

6. Vice-President Davis called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 
 Because of the 3 inclement weather days just taken, stated we would be in school on March 
 14, 28 and April 04, 2014.  These days were built into the school calendar for inclement 
 weather days.  If the calendar has to be altered further, it will be done based on hours. 
 
 Reminded everyone that the 5-A football championship game will be played, weather 
 permitting, Saturday at 7:00 p.m. at Boone Pickens Stadium in Stillwater. 
 
 The All-School Band Concert is on Tuesday, December 17th and the Vocal Concert is on 
 Thursday, December 19th.  Both concerts will be held at the Scottish Rite Temple and will 
 begin at 7:00 p.m. 
 
 Had received a letter from Senator A. J. Griffin pledging her support for the efforts we are 
 making as a district to improve education in our community.  He expressed his appreciation 
 to the Senator for her support. 
 
 Announced the site teachers of the year for 2013-2014:   
       Cotteral: Jennifer Hayes Pre-K 
   Amanda Hundley Kindergarten 
  Central: Lesley Cotton 1st 
  Fogarty: Tessa Wallraven 3rd 
   Elizabeth Mann Librarian 
  GUES: Tiffany Biggs 6th 
   Charlotte Mitchell 6th 
   Belinda Stone Special Education 
  Jr. High Ron Gillett  7th – Language Arts 
   Shurlyn Maltz 8th – Math & Algebra I 
  High School Sarah Bradford English II 
   Donna Russell Algebra II 
   Claude Arnold ROTC 
   Jody Webber Family & Consumer Sciences 
 
7. Vice-President Davis called for any items to be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

discussion. 
 
 There were no items to be removed from the agenda for discussion. 
 
 A motion was made by Cornelius and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent Agenda 

as presented. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
8A. Vice-President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

appointment of Bill Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Chad Wilson as designated representatives 
of the Board of Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2014-2015 school year. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Cornelius to approve the appointment of 

Bill Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Chad Wilson as designated representatives of the Board of 
Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2014-2015 school year. 

4



 3

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
8B. Vice-President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action upon 

Memorandum of Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public  
Schools for supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology 
Program for 8th grade students for 2013-2014. 

 
 A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Pierson to approve Memorandum of 

Understanding between Meridian Technology Center and Guthrie Public Schools for 
supplemental funding for Guthrie Middle School Gateway to Technology Program for 8th  

 grade students for 2013-2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  
 
8C. Vice-President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Life 
 Skills/Character Program for 6th and 7th grade students. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Cornelius to approve Life Skills/Character 

Program for 6th and 7th grade students. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
8D. Vice-President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action upon new District 
 Policies: 
 ●     D-34A     Evaluation and Other Academic Measures 
 ●     F-5B       Transfers Pursuant to the Deployed Parents School Act of 2013 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to approve new District Policies 

D-34A Evaluation and Other Academic Measures and F-5B Transfers Pursuant to the 
 Deployed Parents School Act of 2013. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
9. Vice-President Davis called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing 
 employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and 

transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of 
employment of temporary contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for the second semester 
of the 2013-2014 school year, discussion of extra-duty assignments as listed for 2013-2014 
and discussion of purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which information 
would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to  

 25 OKLA. STAT., Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7. 
 
9A. A motion was made by Cornelius and seconded by Salle to go into executive session. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:10 p.m. 
 
9B. Vice-President Davis acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 7:22 p.m. 
 
9C. Vice-President Davis stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda 
 Item 9 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 

5



 4

10. Vice-President Davis called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Cornelius to approve action as set out on 

the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11. Vice-President Davis called for action upon recommendation to employ as temporary 

teachers for the second semester of the 2013-2014 school year the individuals listed on 
Schedule A to this agenda. 

 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Pennington to employ as temporary 

teachers for the second semester of the 2013-2014 school year the individuals listed on 
Schedule A to this agenda. 

 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
12. Vice-President Davis called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as 

listed for 2013-2014. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Sallee to approve extra-duty assignments  
 as listed for 2013-2014. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. Vice-President Davis called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any 

resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no new resignations. 
 
14. Vice-President Davis called for discussion and possible action on new business not known 
 about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
15. A motion was made by Cornelius and seconded by Sallee to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Kay Gammill, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Gail Davis, First Vice-President   

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



ACCOUNT FUNDRAISER START DATE END DATE EST. PROFIT PROFIT
805, Cotteral MPACT Spiritgear 8/26/2013 9/20/2013 500.00$              Cancelled
802, Central All American 9/19/2013 10/20/2013 3,500.00$          6,008.80$  
812, GUES Indian Taco Dinner 9/20/2013 10/9/2013 9,500.00$          3,992.70$  

2012-2013
881,X-Base Club Hitting Clinic 2/9/2013 2/9/2013 1,000.00$          220.00$      

14



15



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

01/07/2014 10:05:26 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

776 12/02/2013 FREMAREK, INC SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 133.00

777 12/02/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/STANSBURY/COTTERAL2014 11 125.00

778 12/02/2013 JL HEIN SERVICE, INIC SUPPLIES/FACS/BLEVINS/JH2014 11 164.00

779 12/02/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/BELL/COTTERA2014 11 125.00

780 12/04/2013 MIDWEST BUS SALES REPAIR BUS LIFT BUS 53/TRANSPO2014 11 2,888.74

781 12/09/2013 LDINFO PUBLISHING FBA PROFILER SCORING SYSTEM2014 11 69.00

782 12/09/2013 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOK SITE LICENSE COMMON CORE READ2014 11 199.70

783 12/09/2013 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION/HUDSON/HS2014 11 225.00

784 12/09/2013 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION/MANN/FOGARTY2014 11 225.00

785 12/09/2013 A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC. BLANKET FOR RADIATOR SERVICE2014 11 600.00

786 12/09/2013 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS2014 11 5,000.00

787 12/11/2013 PATRICIA ELIZABETH CATLIN MILEAGE FOR HOMEBOUND INSTRUC2014 11 1,000.00

788 12/11/2013 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC. BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/JH2014 11 1,674.26

789 12/11/2013 ABDO PUBLISHING BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/JH2014 11 1,296.95

790 12/11/2013 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/CREED/JH2014 11 248.55

791 12/11/2013 SOUTHWEST TUBING BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2014 11 3,000.00

792 12/13/2013 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. OFFICE SUPPLIES/MILES/ADMIN.2014 11 119.99

793 12/13/2013 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION BESTCHILDRENS BKS2014 11 225.00

794 12/13/2013 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES LIBRARY BOOKS/HUDSON/HS2014 11 1,250.22

795 12/13/2013 LETHA THURMAN BAUTER FLEXIBLE SPENDING REIMB.2014 11 1,200.00

796 12/13/2013 BARLOW EDUCATION MANAGEMENT NEGIOTATIONS FOR 2013-142014 11 7,000.00

797 12/13/2013 STAPLES ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES/EARLY CHILD/COTTERAL2014 11 450.00

798 12/13/2013 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/EARLY CHILDHOOD2014 11 2,400.98

799 12/16/2013 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS2014 11 827.41

800 12/16/2013 EPS LITERACY AND INTERVENTION SUPPLIES/ST. MARY'S2014 11 253.25

801 12/16/2013 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/EARLY CHILDHOOD2014 11 800.00

802 12/16/2013 APPLE SUPPLIES/EARLY CHILDHOOD2014 11 50.00

803 12/16/2013 TAMMY L BLEWETT MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT2014 11 300.00

804 12/18/2013 SCOT R GRAHAM MILEAGE FOR WORKSHOP2014 11 80.00

805 12/18/2013 DAWN MICHELLE REAMES MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP/CO2014 11 50.00

806 12/18/2013 DIXIE JANA SHAFFER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP/CE2014 11 50.00

807 12/18/2013 PERSONAL COMPUTER SYSTEMS, IN OTTER BOXES FOR IPADS2014 11 735.00

808 12/18/2013 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS SUPPLIES/EARLY CHILDHOOD/COTT2014 11 1,363.00

809 12/19/2013 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION CCSS2014 11 1,881.00

810 01/06/2014 MAKER'S GLASS, INC. BLANKET FOR GLASS NEEDS/TRANSP2014 11 1,500.00

811 01/06/2014 THE AROUND THE CLOCK FREIGHTLI BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSP.2014 11 1,000.00

812 01/06/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. RSA ACADEMIC PROGRESS FOLDERS2014 11 223.84

813 01/06/2014 CAREER STAFF UNLIMITED-OKLAHOM OT AND PT FOR REMAINDER OF YEA2014 11 50,000.00

814 01/06/2014 MELISSA ALLSBROOK SPEECH SERVICES/REMAINDER OF Y2014 11 6,000.00

815 01/06/2014 MELISSA ALLSBROOK SPEECH SERVICES2014 11 0.00

816 01/06/2014 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2014 11 23,481.50

817 01/07/2014 MARDEL, INC. SUPPLIES/ST. MARY'S2014 11 83.93

118,299.32Report Total : 

16



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

01/07/2014 10:03:24 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

103 12/08/2013 HUGH PLAGG EQUIPMENT RENTAL/SNOW REMOVA2014 21 2,000.00

104 12/09/2013 FEDERAL CORPORATION T-STATS FOR GUES2014 21 1,000.00

105 12/13/2013 JIM MCGEE'S BACKHOE SERVICE HAUL SAND FOR DISTRICT2014 21 500.00

106 12/18/2013 LOGAN COUNTY ASPHALT CO.,INC. SCREENINGS FOR HS OUTDOOR CLS2014 21 650.00

107 12/19/2013 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES2014 21 10,000.00

14,150.00Report Total : 

17



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

01/07/2014 10:01:44 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

31 12/04/2013 VICTORIA BEARD REFUND REQUEST2014 22 51.00

32 12/04/2013 CHRIS COX BLANKET FOR FRUITS AND VEGGIES2014 22 40,000.00

33 12/04/2013 CARRIE RIDDLE MEAL REFUND2014 22 52.10

40,103.10Report Total : 

18



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

01/07/2014 10:00:40 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
SCHOOL AGE CARE 2013-2014

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

5 12/04/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/SAC2014 26 1,200.00

1,200.00Report Total : 

19



DatePurOrder

01/07/2014 10:10:31 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 01/07/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 775

Since 12/04/2013

31 07/01/2013 LOGAN COUNTY ECONOMIC BOARD MEMBERSHIP FOR 2013-14

MEMBERSHIP FOR 2013-14 006-2511-810-000-0000-000-050       -250.00
006-2511-810-000-0000-000-050      1,000.00

Total Purchase Order 750.00

154 07/01/2013 A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/T

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070        -10.00
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        -20.00

Total Purchase Order -30.00

163 07/01/2013 MAKER'S GLASS, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS/T

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES AND REPAIRS FOR 2013-14 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070        -50.00
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        -51.64

Total Purchase Order -101.64

167 07/01/2013 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS/TRANSPORTATI

BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES FOR 2013-14 018-2650-612-000-0000-000-070        -32.27
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        -18.02

Total Purchase Order -50.29

258 07/18/2013 EDMOND MUSIC, INC. BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/BAND/HS

BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES 118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705        -86.59
118-1000-681-100-3000-000-705         83.00

Total Purchase Order -3.59

289 08/02/2013 TAMMY L BLEWETT MILEAGE REIMB FOR 2013-2014

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR 2013-2014 044-2152-580-239-1050-000-120       -250.00
044-2152-580-239-1050-000-120        253.46

Total Purchase Order 3.46

334 08/13/2013 THE AROUND THE CLOCK FREIGHTLINER G BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS/TRANSPOR

BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -103.45
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        145.51

Total Purchase Order 42.06

506 09/03/2013 MARDEL, INC. $125.00/J MCKINLEY/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705        -75.00

Total Purchase Order -75.00

507 09/03/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125.00/L.ALLEN/HS

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705        -50.00
034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705        125.00

Total Purchase Order 75.00

624 10/08/2013 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES REPLACE LOST LIBRARYBOOKS 2013

REPLACE LOST/DAMAGED BOOKS FROM 2012-2013 SCHOOL
YEAR

136-1000-641-000-0000-000-610        -28.98

Total Purchase Order -28.98

625 10/08/2013 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAHOMA REGISTRATION/J. BALL/JH

COOPERATIVE COUNCIL OKLAHOMA SCHOOL
ADMINISTRATION

ASPIRING PRINCIPALS AND ASSISTANT PRINCIPALS I

OCTOBER 28TH, 2013

076-2213-860-100-2300-000-610       -100.00
076-2213-860-100-2300-000-610        200.00

Total Purchase Order 100.00

635 10/11/2013 REBECCA   SMITH PER DIEM FOR TULSA STATE FAIR/

MEAL PER DIEM FORTULSA STATE FAIR OCT 1-OCT 6 2013 412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -150.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705        175.00

Total Purchase Order 25.0020



DatePurOrder

01/07/2014 10:10:31 AM

Page 2
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 01/07/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 775

Since 12/04/2013

636 10/11/2013 CRAIG SMITH PER DIEM FOR TULSA STATE FAIR

MEAL PER DIEM FORTULSA STATE FAIR OCT 1-OCT 6 2013 412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705       -150.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705        275.90

Total Purchase Order 125.90

676 10/24/2013 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES LIBRARY BOOKS/MANN/FOGARTY

BOOKS 063-2220-614-100-1050-000-110     -1,678.82
063-2220-614-100-1050-000-110       -392.60
063-2220-641-100-1050-000-110      1,678.82
063-2220-641-100-1050-000-110        305.81

Total Purchase Order -86.79

686 10/25/2013 WAL MART COMMUNITY $125/K. HEDGE/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1360-000-125        -19.00
034-1000-619-100-1360-000-125         18.73

Total Purchase Order -0.27

688 10/29/2013 PROSPERITY BANK ROOMS/EXPENSE FOR FFA CONV.

ROOMS, FUEL, TOLLS AND PARKING FOR NATIONAL FFA
CONVENTION

412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705     -1,697.00
412-1000-580-311-8000-000-705      1,348.04

Total Purchase Order -348.96

696 11/04/2013 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES LIBRARY BOOKS/MATERIALS/COTTER

148 FICTION BOOKS AND SHIPPING

SEE ATTACHED LIST

PURCHASE ORDER NOT TO EXCEED $2029.72

052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120       -189.86
052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120        182.06

Total Purchase Order -7.80

718 11/14/2013 CUMMINGS SOUTHERN PLAINS, LTD ENGINE PARTS FOR BUS/TRANSPORT

BLANKET FOR ENGINE PARTS FOR BUSES 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070       -357.47
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070        425.36

Total Purchase Order 67.89

719 11/14/2013 PROSPERTY BANK/AMERICAN AIRLINES AIRFARE FOR UVA MIDYEAR RETREA

AIRLINE TICKETS 1/8/14 - 1/11/14 UVA MIDYEAR RETREAT:
KAREN WATKINS, JAMIE ALEXANDER, PATSY RITTER,
AMANADA PERRING, SUSAN DAVISON, MARSHA
HOLDERMAN, EMILY TURNER, LYNDSEY ROLLINS, DOUG
OGLE, SHURLYN MALTZ, JOAN HAGY, TINA WILKERSON,
CHRIS LEGRANDE, KIM BARRETT, MONETTA FIELDS,
DONNA FUSSELL, CHAD WILSON,. CARMEN WALTERS AND
MIKE SIMPSON

031-2573-580-000-0000-000-001       -622.80
311-2573-580-000-0000-000-001        940.80
511-2213-580-494-0000-000-125       -415.20
511-2213-580-494-0000-000-125        627.20
511-2213-580-494-0000-000-610       -622.80
511-2213-580-494-0000-000-610        940.80
511-2213-580-494-0000-000-705       -622.80
511-2213-580-494-0000-000-705        940.80
511-2573-580-494-0000-000-610       -207.60
511-2573-580-494-0000-000-610        313.60
511-2573-580-494-0000-000-705       -207.60
511-2573-580-494-0000-000-705        313.60

Total Purchase Order 1,378.00

755 11/21/2013 TRIUMP LEARNING LLC EOI ENGLISH BOOKS/ACE REMEDIAT

SHIPPING 362-1000-641-100-4000-000-705         47.94

Total Purchase Order 47.94

757 11/21/2013 SHANA DAWN DOWNS MILEAGE REIMB. CCSS CONFERENCE

MILEAGE AND PARKING - SDE CCSS CONFERENCE DEC 5 &
6, 2013

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-120       -120.00
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-120         45.42

Total Purchase Order -74.58

759 11/21/2013 MARANDA DRU WILSON MILEAGE REIMB/ CCSS CONFERENCE

MILEAGE AND PARKING FOR SDE CCSS CONFERENCE DEC
5 & 6, 2013

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130        -79.00
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-130         39.55

Total Purchase Order -39.45
21



DatePurOrder

01/07/2014 10:10:31 AM

Page 3
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2013-2014

As of 01/07/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 775

Since 12/04/2013

Total Fund 1,767.90

22



DatePurOrder

01/07/2014 10:04:21 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2013-2014

As of 01/07/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 102

Since 12/04/2013

58 07/23/2013 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. OUTDOOR CLASSRM GAZEBO/HS

MATERIAL FOR GAZEBO AT OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 014-2630-618-000-0000-000-705     -2,146.05
014-2630-618-000-0000-000-705      2,147.62

Total Purchase Order 1.57

59 07/23/2013 DOLESE BROS. CO. CONCRETE FOR OUTDOOR CLASSRM

CONCRETE FOR OUTDOOR CLASSROOM TIN HORN 014-2630-618-000-0000-000-705       -279.00
014-2630-618-000-0000-000-705        204.00

Total Purchase Order -75.00

72 08/26/2013 SIMPLEX GRINNELL FIRE ALARM & SPRINKLER REPAIRS

FIRE ALARM AND SPRINKLER REPAIRS AND SERVICE FOR
DISTRICT

013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -896.35
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-050      1,184.00

Total Purchase Order 287.65

99 11/18/2013 ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES BATHROOM PARTITION HARDWARE

BTHROOM PARTITION HARDWARE FOR DISTRICT 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050        -44.00
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050         47.65

Total Purchase Order 3.65

Total Fund 217.87

23



24



25



26



27



28



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment
First 

Work Day
Pay 

Grade
Hrs Per 

Day Replacing
Allen, Lori High School Biology 01/06/14 6 Jessica McKinley

Ball, Melanie GUES 4th Grade 01/06/14 6 Donni Harris

Greer, Melissa GUES Social Studies 6th Grade 01/06/14 6 Jonna Bisig

Kraft, Shannon Junior High English 8th Grade 01/21/14 6 Fallon Casteel

FMLA Request
Support: 1

Certified: 0

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Casteel, Fallon Junior High English 8th Grade 12/20/2013Resigning

McKinley, Jessica High School Biology I & II 12/20/2013Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Biggs, Jimmie Junior High Custodian 1/6/2014Resigning

1/8/2014

29



30



                                                      Guthrie Public Schools 
                                                   Property Meeting Minutes 
                                                         January 06, 2014 
                                                                5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Jerry Gammill, Orville Cornelius, Janna 
Pierson and Terry Pennington.   
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 
 
 Expenditure Reports: 

- Summarized the expenses for December 
- Outlined new Purchase Orders   

 
 
 Completed Projects: 

- 113 Work Orders 
- Hot water in locker room at Faver Annex 

 
 
 Projects in Progress:  

- Currently have 24 work orders  
- ADA project at the Softball Field is nearing completion with only minor items 

  remaining on the punch list 
- Gave an update on west porch replacement at the softball field house 
- Safety and Security project complete excluding 1 door at Fogarty - Will be 

  completed when weather permits 
- Oklahoma Wildlife Department inspected the Outdoor Classroom at the High 

  School.  Stated after paperwork had been completed, grant money should be 
  received within 45 days 

- PA system for GUES gym – Waiting for 1 additional quote 
- Continuing to work with the Architects on the center section HVAC at the  

  High School as well as the Jr. High feasibility study 
- OSIG Safety Inspection deficiencies nearing completion 
- Central fire alarm – Repairs being made by SimplexGrinnell 
- Fire Marshal Inspection of Central, Cotteral and Fogarty – Repairs are nearing 

  completion.  Inspection of other sites will be completed by Fire Marshal later 
  this month 

- Roof leaks 
 
 
 Discussion of New Projects: 

- Roof over outside freezer at the High School 
- Hot water for main gym locker rooms at the High School 
- Repairs to parking lots at the High School and GUES 

31



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting 

January 7, 2014 
 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Chad Wilson, Eldona Woodruff and Tom Holtz. Gail 
Davis attended in the absence of Sharon Watts and Vicki Biggs attended in the absence of Sheryl Miles. 
Also absent:  Janna Pierson 
 

Discussion Items: 
Chad Wilson 

ACT Boot Camp 
• 3 hours of Math and Language Arts curriculum to be taught 
• Will be offered before each ACT testing date 
• Counselors encouraging students to take the test 

 

Carmen Walters  
December Attendance Percentages 

• Student attendance has increased for the first semester 
• Principals are working hard on Student attendance 

 

Reading and Math 
• Grades 3 – 11 BOY to MOY Data Comparison Charts 

 

Eldona Woodruff  
State Assessment  

• Dynamic Learning Maps will be used as an alternative assessment to replace the 
Portfolio Assessment for the 1% of lowest level students of the district (about 35 – 40) 

• Approximately 250 students with low IQ status will be taking the regular test this year 
 

Special Education AT Support Team Training 
• Guthrie is one of 28 school districts to receive training from Able Tech Support Team 
• The district team has developed a 6 month plan  
• The team will be able to identify equipment to help Special Education students 

  
Gifted and Talented  

• Reduction in State Aid funding due to a decrease in the student count.  Students taking 
AP or Pre-AP classes can only be counted if they have been tested and identified as 
Gifted and Talented 

• Gifted and Talented Committee has made proposed changes to the Gifted and Talented 
plan.  After approval from the State Department, the plan will be presented  to the 
Board of Education for approval 
 

Special Education Subgroup 
• High School in Focus Status due to being above the State Average in Special  Education 

Students in Algebra I  
 

32



 
 

Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

Minutes 
January 7, 2014 

5:00 P.M. 
 
 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Chad Wilson, Carmen Walters, 
Eldona Woodruff, Tom Holtz, Travis Sallee, Gail Davis and Vicki Biggs 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by explaining the first few pages were just the 
routine reports and if they had questions before the Monday meeting they could 
contact him.  He also, let the committee members know that the interest rates 
were still the best with our current bank. 
 
Dr. Simpson let the committee know that there would be a mid-year reduction of 
state aid due to ad valorem growth. 

33


	AF Fundraisers.pdf
	AFTER SALE ACCOUNTABILITY (3).pdf
	2013-14





